



STAFF REPORT

To: Parks and Recreation Commission

Date: October 16, 2025

From: Nicole Acquisti, Recreation Manager

Subject: Appointment of Two Commissioners to the Dog Advisory Group

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommend that the Chair of the Commission appoint two new commission members to the Dog Advisory Group.

BACKGROUND

The Dog Advisory Group is composed of two Parks and Recreation Commissioners, two City Councilmembers, and two City staff members. The group convenes as needed to discuss and make recommendations on matters related to dogs and the use of City open spaces. The Dog Advisory Group will remain active as long as its purpose continues to serve the community's needs.

DISCUSSION

Beginning in November 2025, the Commission will have three commissioners with expiring terms. Of those three, two currently serve as members of the Dog Advisory Group and have indicated that they will not be reapplying to be on the Commission.

This will leave two vacant seats on the Dog Advisory Group. Staff requests that Chair Chang appoint two commissioners from the commissioners who will be remaining on the Commission to the Dog Advisory Group.

FISCAL IMPACT

None